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Diamond Williams 'L4to- T\ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, April 25,2011 4:04 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Larry Harris 

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100246-TI (Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or 
Phone Bolivia) 

Thank you for bringing that to our attention, Larry. 

Diamond, per our discussion, please move the PDF version from Docket 100246 to Docket 
100426. 

From: larry Harris 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:24 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100246-11 (Communications IVlasters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami 
and/or Phone Bolivia) 

I think there was a mistake on Marty's filing. Both Steve Riley and Marty's filings relate to ON 100426 (a 
water case), but Friedman put the wrong docket number on his filing, and you followed that. I think i t  
should have been filed in the water case 100426-WS, not my telephone docket, 100246-TP. 
l 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:11 PM 
To: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100246-11 (Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or 
Phone Bolivia) 

DOCKET TITLE = Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK147, issued to Communications 
Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia, for apparent second-time 

violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

UTILITY NAME = Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [ClK note: 

Subsequent 


correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 


DOCUMENT PATH = 


Document 10 = 02783-11 

Document Filed 04/22/11 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

412612011 
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To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version 
and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

4/26/2011 
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PARTIES 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 11 :03 AM 

To: 'Martin Friedman' 

Cc: pcflynn@uiwater.com; Christian W. Marcelli; Keino Young; REILLY.STEVE; Marguerite McLean; 
Diamond Williams; DAVIS.PHYLLIS 

Subject: RE: 100246-WS Electronic Filing 

Mr. Friedman: 

This message was delivered to the e-filings in-box. This message will be placed in 
correspondence without further action. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerl< Supervisor 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
Office olCommission Clerl< 
850-413-6110 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: DAVIS.PHYLLIS; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: pdlynn@uiwater.com; Christian W. Marcelli; Keino Young; REILLY.STEVE 
Subject: RE: 100246-WS Electronic Filing 

Thank you. Please make sure to email the actual Interrogatories and RTP, so that we may respond in a 
timely manner. 

Thanks 

Martin S. Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407-830-6331 
F: 407-830-8522 
M: 407-310-2077 

Tallahassee· Lake Mary· Boca Raton 
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify US 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the onginal and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F R. 10.33 - 10.37, et. seq.), we inform 
you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or written and cannot be used for the purpose of 
avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 

From: DAVIS. PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: 'Filings@psc.state.fl.us' 
Cc: Martin Friedman; 'pcflynn@uiwater.com'; Christian W. Marcelli; 'kyoung@psc.state.fl.us'; REILLY.STEVE 
Subject: 100246-WS Electronic Filing 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 100426-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPe's 1st Interrogatories Nos. (1-17) and pt Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Lake Utility Service, Inc. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

4/22/2011 
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